
From: noreply@esolutionsgroup.ca
To: Cindy Page; Karlie Cornish-Tkalec
Subject: New Response Completed for Council Delegation Form
Date: May 3, 2023 6:32:51 PM

Hello,

Please note the following response to Council Delegation Form has been
submitted at Wednesday May 3rd 2023 6:30 PM with reference number
2023-05-03-008.

Date: 
5/3/2023

Meeting Date: 
5/15/2023

Subject: 
Nor receiving service requested over numerous years

Name of Delegate: 
Rod Dew

Name of the Community Group/Organization: 
Municipality Of Cavan Monaghan

Address: 
927 Hutchison Drive

City: 
Fraserville

Province: 
ON

Postal Code: 
K0L 1V0

Phone Daytime: 
7059326029

Email: 

mailto:noreply@esolutionsgroup.ca
mailto:cpage@cavanmonaghan.net
mailto:ktkalec@cavanmonaghan.net


scoobydew@nexicom.net

Do you require any Accessibility Accommodation? 
No

Detailed statement of what you are seeking from Council. 
The township of Cavan Monaghan lack of services when requested.

Do you have a presentation i.e. Powerpoint that you would like
to make to Council 
No

[This is an automated email notification -- please do not respond]


